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From: Warfel, Michael (ECY)
To: Melton, Wade E
Subject: RE: WA 11060 230908 BP Workplan for Subsurface Assessment and Tier I Soil Vapor Investigation; VCP NW3308


West Seattle ARCO
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 12:08:21 PM


Hello Wade:
 
Thank you for submitting the Workplan for Subsurface Assessment and Tier I Soil Vapor Investigation,
dated September 8, 2023, and prepared by the Antea Group.  Ecology is sending this email to
document concurrence with the proposed workplan, to facilitate initiation and completion of the
drilling, sampling, and laboratory analysis components of the work.
 
Ecology appreciates the efforts of ARCO Remediation Management Services Company in continuing
progress towards Site cleanup in the Voluntary Cleanup Program.
 
Mike
 
Michael R. (Mike) Warfel, LG, LHG, RG
Site Manager, Voluntary Cleanup Program
Department of Ecology Northwest Region Office (NWRO)
Physical Address: 15700 Dayton Ave N, Shoreline, WA 98133
Mailing Address: PO Box 330316, Shoreline, WA 98133-9716
Reception (24 hour) number: (206) 594-0000
Direct (Cell): (425) 324-1892
Fax: (206) 366-7810
Email:  michael.warfel@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology web site:  https://ecology.wa.gov/
 


From: Melton, Wade E <Wade.Melton@bp.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:53 AM
To: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: FW: WA 11060 230908 BP Workplan for Subsurface Assessment and Tier I Soil Vapor
Investigation
 
Mike, the workplan for 11060 we discussed on Friday is attached.  We were able to get the drilling
scheduled for later this month, assuming you have no issues with this plan.  I know that’s short
notice, but scheduling drillers is getting farther and farther out, so we went ahead and booked.  We
can try to rebook if needed, but the plan is pretty straightforward.  We’re looking to button down
some extent issues, test the effectiveness on the SVE, and resolve onsite vapor to current standards
(if you recall, we did vapor back in 2003 but it was missing a few constituents that are needed now
so we’ll do it again).
 
Please take a look and let me now if you have any issues…
 
Thank you…
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Wade
 


From: Hitomi Somics <Hitomi.Somics@anteagroup.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:37 AM
To: Melton, Wade E <Wade.Melton@bp.com>; Lonnie Dent <Lonnie.Dent@anteagroup.us>
Cc: megan.richard <Megan.Richard@anteagroup.us>
Subject: WA 11060 230908 BP Workplan for Subsurface Assessment and Tier I Soil Vapor
Investigation
 
Hello Wade, attached FINAL report has been distributed, and uploaded in RMO.  Thank you,
 
-hitomi
 
Hitomi Somics | Staff Professional | Notary Public | USA


Antea®Group
Mobile +1 425 894 1529 | USA Toll Free +1 800 477 7411
18378-B Redmond Way, Redmond, WA 98052-5012 USA
hitomi.somics@anteagroup.us | us.anteagroup.com


 
Member of Inogen®Alliance | www.inogenalliance.com
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